
UNDERTAKING 

TO:       COTTAM SOLAR LIMITED 

RE:       UPSIZING COSTS, STORMWATER PUMP STATION 

AMALGAMATION OF WILOS PUMP STATION 

REPAYMENT OF CHANGE ORDER 

__________________________________________________________________ 

IN CONSIDERATION of the above-noted matter and the corresponding 

invoice/correspondence issued by Sherway Contracting (Windsor) Limited, dated 

April 15, 2021 (hereafter the “Invoice”, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Schedule “A”), the undersigned hereby undertakes as follows: 

Subject to Final Acceptance and assumption of the affected infrastructure by 

way of declaration or resolution of Council, the Town of Kingsville undertakes 

to pay forward the total sum owed, as set out in the Invoice, being $89,380.05, 

to Cottam Solar Limited, or as further directed by Cottam Solar Limited. 

DATED at Kingsville, Ontario this ______ day of July, 2021. 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF 

KINGSVILLE 

Per:_____________________________ 

Andrew Plancke 

Director of Infrastructure & Engineering 

I have authority to bind the Corporation. 



 

 

Schedule “A” 

 

Pages to follow. 



3200 Deziel Drive
Suite 608
Windsor, Ontario
Canada
N8W 5K8
Telephone
519.948.5000
Fax
519.948.5054

Dillon Consulting
Limited

Our File: 19-1310

June 16, 2021

The Corporation of the Town of Kingsville
2021 Division Road North
Kingsville, ON
N9Y 2Y9

Attention: Andrew Plancke, Civil Eng. Tech (Env)
Director of Infrastructure & Engineering

Woodridge Estates Development - Cottam
Review of Upsizing Costs for the Stormwater Pump Station

Dear Sir,

After the close of the tenders and prior to construction, the Town of Kingsville (Town)
requested that Dillon Consulting Limited (Dillon) redesign the proposed stormwater
pump station to allow for the future amalgamation of the existing Wilos Pump
Station.

At that time, the Town had indicated that they would be responsible for the
additional construction costs for upsizing the pump station to accommodate the
future pump upgrades.

Redesign of the pump station included the following:
· Upsizing the wet well from 3,600mm dia. to a 3,000mm x 3,800mm box
· Upsizing of access hatch for future larger pump
· Installation of future inlet pipe
· Installation of future outlet pipe stub
· Installation of two (2) knife gates
· Revisions to control panel for larger breakers

Enclosed are the change orders from the Contractor that are associated with the
revisions to the wet well, future inlet pipe, outlet forcemain and additional hardware.
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Dillon has reviewed these change orders and confirm that these costs reflect the
additional work completed to upsize the pump station as per the revised design.

Yours sincerely,

DILLON CONSULTING LIMITED

Kyle Edmunds, P.Eng.
Project Manager
KNE

Encl.
cc: Gary Taverine – Cottam Solar Limited
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